

## WEBSITE QUALITY CERTIFICATION – LIST OF CERTIFIED CLIENTS

The details of STQC certified website clients are as under :

Sr. No	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
1	National Portal, NIC, Delhi	National Portal	31.03.2008	CQW/01	Re-certified as CQW/17
2	Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Delhi	<a href="http://www.socialjustice.nic.in">http://www.socialjustice.nic.in</a>	30.11.2009	CQW/02	Re-certified as CQW/58
3	Ali Yavar Jung National Institute for Hearing handicapped, Mumbai	<a href="http://www.ayjnihi.nic.in">http://www.ayjnihi.nic.in</a>	09.08.2010	CQW/03	Expired
4	National Security Depository Ltd., Mumbai	<a href="https://www.evoting.ndsl.com">https://www.evoting.ndsl.com</a>	19.01.2012	CQW/04	Re-certified as CQW/47
5	Central Depository Services (I) Ltd., Mumbai	<a href="https://www.evotingindia.com">https://www.evotingindia.com</a>	19.01.2012	CQW/05	Re-certified as CQW/48
6	National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities, Chennai	<a href="http://www.niepmtd.tn.nic.in">http://www.niepmtd.tn.nic.in</a>	08.08.2012	CQW/06	Expired
7	Ministry of External Affairs, Delhi	<a href="http://www.mea.gov.in">http://www.mea.gov.in</a>	05.09.2012	CQW/07	Re-certified as CQW/88
8	Directorate of Standardization for Defence Standards, Delhi	<a href="http://www.defstand.gov.in">http://www.defstand.gov.in</a>	25.09.2012	CQW/08	Expired
9	Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad	<a href="https://evoting.karvy.com">https://evoting.karvy.com</a>	30.01.2013	CQW/09	Re-certified as CQW/40
10	CPRI, Bangalore	<a href="http://www.cpri.in">http://www.cpri.in</a>	12.12.2013	CQW/10	Expired
11	National Institute of Orthopedically Handicapped, Kolkata	<a href="http://http://www.niohkol.nic.in">http://http://www.niohkol.nic.in</a>	31.01.2014	CQW/11	Expired
12	Rajya Sabha Secretariat, Delhi	<a href="http://www.rajyasabha.nic.in">http://www.rajyasabha.nic.in</a>	06.01.2014	CQW/12	Expired
13	Power Grid Corpn of India Ltd., Gurgaon	<a href="http://www.powergridindia.com">http://www.powergridindia.com</a>	09.04.2014	CQW/13	Expired
14	Variable Energy Cyclotron Centre, Kolkata	<a href="http://pgweb.vecv.gov.in">http://pgweb.vecv.gov.in</a>	06.05.2014	CQW/14	Expired
15	National Commission for Backward Classes, Delhi	<a href="http://www.ncbc.nic.in">http://www.ncbc.nic.in</a>	29.05.2014	CQW/15	Expired
16	Energy Efficiency Services Ltd., Delhi	<a href="http://www.eeslindia.org">http://www.eeslindia.org</a>	01.08.2014	CQW/16	Expired
17	National Portal of India, NIC, Delhi	<a href="http://india.gov.in">http://india.gov.in</a>	25.07.2014	CQW/17	Expired
18	India International Centre, Delhi	<a href="http://iicdelhi.nic.in">http://iicdelhi.nic.in</a>	25.11.2014	CQW/18	Expired
19	National Disaster Management Authority	<a href="http://www.ndma.gov.in">http://www.ndma.gov.in</a>	06.01.2015	CQW/19	05.01.2018

....Contd...2/-

<b>Sr. No</b>	<b>Certification awarded to</b>	<b>URL</b>	<b>Date of Certification</b>	<b>Certificate no.</b>	<b>Validity for 3 Years</b>
20	Sports Authority of India	<a href="http://www.sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in">http://www.sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in</a>	06.01.2015	CQW/20	<b>05.01.2018</b>
21	Cabinet Secretariat	<a href="http://www.cabsec.nic.in">http://www.cabsec.nic.in</a>	07.01.2015	CQW/21	<b>06.01.2018</b>
22	O/o Development Commissioner for Handlooms	<a href="http://www.handlooms.nic.in">http://www.handlooms.nic.in</a>	05.02.2015	CQW/22	<b>04.02.2018</b>
23	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs	<a href="http://www.mpa.gov.in">http://www.mpa.gov.in</a>	11.02.2015	CQW/23	<b>10.02.2018</b>
24	National Informatics Centre (NIC)	<a href="http://www.nic.in">http://www.nic.in</a>	16.06.2015	CQW/24	<b>15.06.2018</b>
25	Wireless Planning & Coordination Wing, DOT	<a href="http://www.wpc.gov.in">http://www.wpc.gov.in</a>	19.06.2015	CQW/25	<b>18.06.2018</b>
26	Hon`ble President of India	<a href="http://www.presidentofindia.nic.in">http://www.presidentofindia.nic.in</a>	21.05.2015	CQW/26	<b>20.05.2018</b>
27	Pt Dendayal Upadhyay Instt. for the Physically Handicapped, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.iphnewdelhi.in">http://www.iphnewdelhi.in</a>	19.06.2015	CQW/27	<b>18.06.2018</b>
28	Haryana Electricity Regulatory Authority	<a href="http://www.herc.gov.in">http://www.herc.gov.in</a>	28.09.2015	CQW/28	<b>27.09.2018</b>
29	Department of Electronics & IT	<a href="http://www.deity.gov.in">http://www.deity.gov.in</a>	02.07.2015	CQW/29	<b>01.07.2018</b>
30	Mobile Sewa Website	<a href="https://apps.mgov.gov.in">https://apps.mgov.gov.in</a>	02.07.2015	CQW/30	<b>01.07.2018</b>
31	Mobile Sewa Website	<a href="https://mgov.gov.in">https://mgov.gov.in</a>	02.07.2015	CQW/31	<b>01.07.2018</b>
32	Mobile Sewa Website	<a href="https://services.mgov.gov.in">https://services.mgov.gov.in</a>	02.07.2015	CQW/32	<b>01.07.2018</b>
33	Ministry of Earth Sciences	<a href="http://www.moes.gov.in">http://www.moes.gov.in</a>	04.01.2016	CQW/33	<b>03.01.2019</b>
34	Director General of Employment & Training	<a href="http://www.dget.nic.in">http://www.dget.nic.in</a>	19.11.2015	CQW/36	<b>18.11.2018</b>
35	Nehru Memorial Museum & Library	<a href="http://www.nehru memorial.nic.in">http://www.nehru memorial.nic.in</a>	26.10.2015	CQW/35	<b>25.10.2018</b>
36	Ministry of Human Resource Development	<a href="http://www.mhrd.gov.in">http://www.mhrd.gov.in</a>	23.11.2015	CQW/34	<b>22.11.2018</b>
37	Hon`ble Minister of Human Resource Development	<a href="http://hrm.mhrd.gov.in">http://hrm.mhrd.gov.in</a>	23.11.2015	CQW/37	<b>22.11.2018</b>
38	STQC Directorate	<a href="http://www.stqc.gov.in">http://www.stqc.gov.in</a>	04.01.2016	CQW/38	<b>03.01.2019</b>
39	Karvy Computershare Private Limited	<a href="https://evoting.karvy.com/instapoll">https://evoting.karvy.com/instapoll</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/39	<b>18.01.2019</b>

<b>Sr. No</b>	<b>Certification awarded to</b>	<b>URL</b>	<b>Date of Certification</b>	<b>Certificate no.</b>	<b>Validity for 3 Years</b>
40	Karvy Computershare Private Limited	<a href="https://evoting.karvy.com">https://evoting.karvy.com</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/40	<b>18.01.2019</b>
41	Department of Heavy industries	<a href="http://www.dhi.nic.in">http://www.dhi.nic.in</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/41	<b>18.01.2019</b>
42	Department of Empowerment of persons with disabilities	<a href="http://disabilityaffairs.gov.in">http://disabilityaffairs.gov.in</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/42	<b>18.01.2019</b>
43	National informatics Centre Services Inc., New Delhi	<a href="http://www.nicsi.nic.in">http://www.nicsi.nic.in</a>	30.03.2016	CQW/43	<b>29.03.2019</b>
44	Ministry of Mines	<a href="http://mines.gov.in">http://mines.gov.in</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/44	<b>18.01.2019</b>
45	National Institute of Foundry & Forge Technology, Ranchi	<a href="http://www.nifft.ac.in">http://www.nifft.ac.in</a>	07.04.2016	CQW/45	<b>06.04.2019</b>
46	Wildlife Institute of India, Dehradun	<a href="http://www.wii.gov.in">http://www.wii.gov.in</a>	30.03.2016	CQW/46	<b>29.03.2019</b>
47	National Securities Depository Limited, Mumbai	<a href="http://evoting.nsdl.com">http://evoting.nsdl.com</a>	13.05.2016	CQW/47	<b>12.05.2019</b>
48	Central Depository Services(India) Ltd., Mumbai	<a href="http://www.evotingindia.com">http://www.evotingindia.com</a>	24.05.2016	CQW/48	<b>23.05.2019</b>
49	Delhi Transco Limited, New Delhi	<a href="http://dtl.gov.in">http://dtl.gov.in</a>	26.05.2016	CQW/50	<b>25.05.2019</b>
50	Ministry of Panchayati Raj, New Delhi	<a href="http://panchayat.gov.in">http://panchayat.gov.in</a>	13.05.2016	CQW/51	<b>12.05.2019</b>
51	Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation, New Delhi	<a href="http://mhupa.gov.in">http://mhupa.gov.in</a>	13.05.2016	CQW/52	<b>12.05.2019</b>
52	E.S.I Corporation HQ. Office, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.esic.nic.in">http://www.esic.nic.in</a>	16.06.2016	CQW/53	<b>15.06.2019</b>
53	Open Govt. Data (OGD) Platform India, NIC, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.data.gov.in">http://www.data.gov.in</a>	16.06.2016	CQW/54	<b>15.06.2019</b>
54	NTPC School of Business, Noida	<a href="http://www.nsb.ac.in">http://www.nsb.ac.in</a>	26.07.2016	CQW/55	<b>25.07.2019</b>
55	National Informatics Centre (NIC), New Delhi	<a href="http://www.etaal.gov.in">http://www.etaal.gov.in</a>	26.07.2016	CQW/56	<b>25.07.2019</b>
56	National institute of Electronics & Information Technology (NIELIT), New Delhi	<a href="http://www.nielit.gov.in">http://www.nielit.gov.in</a>	08.08.2016	CQW/57	<b>07.08.2019</b>
57	Directorate of Hydrocarbons, Noida	<a href="http://www.dghindia.gov.in">http://www.dghindia.gov.in</a>	14.09.2016	CQW/59	<b>13.09.2019</b>
58	Indian Police in Service of Nation, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.police.gov.in">http://www.police.gov.in</a>	14.09.2016	CQW/60	<b>13.09.2019</b>

<b>Sr. No</b>	<b>Certification awarded to</b>	<b>URL</b>	<b>Date of Certification</b>	<b>Certificate no.</b>	<b>Validity for 3 Years</b>
59	National Institute of Labour Economics research & Development, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.iamindia.gov.in">http://www.iamindia.gov.in</a>	07.10.2016	CQW/66	<b>06.10.2019</b>
60	Joint Electricity Regulation Commission, Gurgaon	<a href="http://www.jercuts.gov.in">http://www.jercuts.gov.in</a>	07.10.2016	CQW/67	<b>06.10.2019</b>
61	Central Waqf Council (CWC), New Delhi	<a href="http://www.centralwaqfcouncil.gov.in">http://www.centralwaqfcouncil.gov.in</a>	14.11.2016	CQW/68	<b>13.11.2019</b>
62	Profession Tax, Dte. of Commercial Taxes, Govt. of West Bengal, Kolkata	<a href="http://www.wbprofessiontax.gov.in">http://www.wbprofessiontax.gov.in</a>	14.11.2016	CQW/69	<b>13.11.2019</b>
63	Atomic Minerals Dte. For Exploration & Research (AMD) Hyderabad	<a href="http://www.amd.gov.in">http://www.amd.gov.in</a>	14.11.2016	CQW/70	<b>13.11.2019</b>
64	Income Tax Deptt., e-filing Unit, CPC, Bengaluru	<a href="http://www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in">http://www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in</a>	14.11.2016	CQW/71	<b>13.11.2019</b>
65	The National Trust New Delhi - 110060	<a href="http://www.thenationaltrust.gov.in/content/">http://www.thenationaltrust.gov.in/content/</a>	19.12.2016	CQW/72	<b>18.12.2019</b>
66	Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, New Delhi.	<a href="http://www.socialjustice.nic.in">http://www.socialjustice.nic.in</a>	23.12.2016	CQW/58	<b>22.12.2019</b>
67	Airport Economic Regulatory Authority of India, New Delhi.	<a href="http://www.aera.gov.in">http://www.aera.gov.in</a>	18.01.2017	CQW/73	<b>17.01.2020</b>
68	Central Council for Research in Unani Medicine, N. Delhi.	<a href="http://www.ccrum.res.in">http://www.ccrum.res.in</a>	20.01.2017	CQW/75	<b>19.01.2020</b>
69	Tariff Authority for Major Ports, Mumbai	<a href="http://www.tariffauthority.gov.in">http://www.tariffauthority.gov.in</a>	20.01.2017	CQW/76	<b>19.01.2020</b>
70	Bureau of Immigration, New Delhi.	<a href="http://www.boi.gov.in">http://www.boi.gov.in</a>	13.05.2016	CQW/49	<b>12.05.2019</b>
71	National Institute for the Empowerment of Persons with Visual Disabilities, Dehradun.	<a href="http://www.nivh.gov.in">http://www.nivh.gov.in</a>	02.02.2017	CQW/74	<b>01.02.2020</b>
72	Mahila E-haat, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.mahilaehaat.gov.in">http://www.mahilaehaat.gov.in</a>	02.02.2017	CQW/77	<b>01.02.2020</b>
73	Inter-State Council Secretariat, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.interstatecouncil.nic.in">http://www.interstatecouncil.nic.in</a>	02.02.2017	CQW/78	<b>01.02.2020</b>
74	Department of Science & Technology, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.dst.gov.in">http://www.dst.gov.in</a>	14.03.2017	CQW/79	<b>13.03.2020</b>
75	Indian Coast Guard, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.indiancoastguard.gov.in">http://www.indiancoastguard.gov.in</a>	31.03.2017	CQW/80	<b>30.03.2020</b>
76	Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Manav Sangrahalaya, Bhopal	<a href="http://www.igrms.gov.in/">http://www.igrms.gov.in/</a>	13.04.2017	CQW/81	<b>12.04.2020</b>

<b>Sr. No</b>	<b>Certification awarded to</b>	<b>URL</b>	<b>Date of Certification</b>	<b>Certificate no.</b>	<b>Validity for 3 Years</b>
77	National Aids Control Organization, Bhopal	<a href="http://www.naco.gov.in">http://www.naco.gov.in</a>	24.04.2017	CQW/82	<b>23.04.2020</b>
78	Ministry of Drinking Water and Sanitation, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.mdws.gov.in/">http://www.mdws.gov.in/</a>	24.04.2017	CQW/83	<b>23.04.2020</b>
79	Department of Food & Public Distribution, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.dfpd.gov.in/">http://www.dfpd.gov.in/</a>	09.05.2017	CQW/84	<b>08.05.2020</b>
80	Ministry of Textiles, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.texmin.nic.in/">http://www.texmin.nic.in/</a>	09.05.2017	CQW/85	<b>08.05.2020</b>
81	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.yas.nic.in/">http://www.yas.nic.in/</a>	12.05.2017	CQW/86	<b>11.05.2020</b>
82	Department of Defence Production, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.ddpmod.gov.in/">http://www.ddpmod.gov.in/</a>	12.05.2017	CQW/87	<b>11.05.2020</b>
83	Ministry of External Affairs, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.mea.gov.in/">http://www.mea.gov.in/</a>	12.05.2017	CQW/88	<b>11.05.2020</b>
84	Ministry of Minority Affairs, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/">http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/</a>	22.05.2017	CQW/89	<b>21.05.2020</b>
85	Department of Pension & Pensioner's Welfare, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.doppw.gov.in/">http://www.doppw.gov.in/</a>	22.05.2017	CQW/90	<b>21.05.2020</b>
86	Department of Personnel and Training, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.dopt.gov.in/">http://www.dopt.gov.in/</a>	31.05.2017	CQW/91	<b>30.05.2020</b>
87	Department of Economic Affairs, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.dea.gov.in/">http://www.dea.gov.in/</a>	26.05.2017	CQW/92	<b>25.05.2020</b>
88	Department of Ex-Servicemen Welfare, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.desw.gov.in/">http://www.desw.gov.in/</a>	26.05.2017	CQW/93	<b>25.05.2020</b>
89	Ministry of Urban Development, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.moud.gov.in/">http://www.moud.gov.in/</a>	26.05.2017	CQW/94	<b>25.05.2020</b>
90	Department of Health Research, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.dhr.gov.in/">http://www.dhr.gov.in/</a>	02.06.2017	CQW/95	<b>01.06.2020</b>
91	Department of Public Enterprises, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.dpe.gov.in/">http://www.dpe.gov.in/</a>	31.05.2017	CQW/96	<b>30.05.2020</b>
92	Department of Justice, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.doj.gov.in/">http://www.doj.gov.in/</a>	31.05.2017	CQW/97	<b>30.05.2020</b>
93	Indian Computer Emergency Response Team (CERT-In) New Delhi	<a href="http://www.cert-in.org.in">http://www.cert-in.org.in</a>	31.05.2017	CQW/98	<b>30.05.2020</b>

94	Ministry of corporate Affairs , New Delhi	<a href="http://www.mca.gov.in/">http://www.mca.gov.in/</a>	31.05.2017	CQW/99	<b>30.05.2020</b>
95	Department of Administrative Reform and Public Grievances (DARP&G), New	<a href="http://www.darpg.gov.in/">http://www.darpg.gov.in/</a>	02.06.2017	CQW/100	<b>01.06.2020</b>
96	Smart City Mission , New Delhi	<a href="http://www.smartcities.gov.in/">http://www.smartcities.gov.in/</a>	02.06.2017	CQW/101	<b>01.06.2020</b>
97	National smart grid mission, Gurgaon.	<a href="http://www.nsgm.gov.in/">http://www.nsgm.gov.in/</a>	12.06.2017	CQW/102	<b>11.06.2020</b>
98	Department of chemicals & Petrochemical, New Delhi.	<a href="http://www.chemicals.gov.in/">http://www.chemicals.gov.in/</a>	12.06.2017	CQW/103	<b>11.06.2020</b>
99	Ministry of Home affairs, New Delhi.	<a href="http://www.mha.gov.in/">http://www.mha.gov.in/</a>	12.06.2017	CQW/104	<b>11.06.2020</b>
100	Ministry of Labour & Employment, New Delhi.	<a href="http://www.labour.gov.in/">http://www.labour.gov.in/</a>	12.06.2017	CQW/105	<b>11.06.2020</b>
101	Ministry of Ayush, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.ayush.gov.in/">http://www.ayush.gov.in/</a>	15.06.2017	CQW/106	<b>14.06.2020</b>
102	Department of Animal Husbandry, Dairying and fisheries, New Delhi.	<a href="http://www.dahd.nic.in/">http://www.dahd.nic.in/</a>	15.06.2017	CQW/107	<b>14.06.2020</b>
103	Department of Biotechnology , New Delhi	<a href="http://dbtindia.nic.in">http://dbtindia.nic.in</a>	28.06.2017	CQW/108	<b>27.06.2020</b>
104	National Fire Service College, Nagpur	<a href="http://nfscnagpur.nic.in">http://nfscnagpur.nic.in</a>	28.06.2017	CQW/109	<b>27.06.2020</b>
105	Indian Bureau of Mines, New Delhi	<a href="http://ibm.gov.in">http://ibm.gov.in</a>	28.06.2017	CQW/111	<b>27.06.2020</b>
106	National Investigation Agency, New Delhi	<a href="http://nia.gov.in">http://nia.gov.in</a>	28.06.2017	CQW/112	<b>27.06.2020</b>
107	National Institute of Tuberculosis and Respiratory Diseases, New Delhi.	<a href="http://nitrd.nic.in">http://nitrd.nic.in</a>	10.07.2017	CQW/110	<b>09.07.2020</b>
108	National Institute for Transforming India(NITI Ayog),Delhi	<a href="http://niti.gov.in">http://niti.gov.in</a>	10.07.2017	CQW/113	<b>09.07.2020</b>
109	Department of Local Govt. of Punjab	<a href="http://lgpunjab.gov.in">http://lgpunjab.gov.in</a>	10.07.2017	CQW/114	<b>09.07.2020</b>
110	Ministry of Food Processing Industries	<a href="http://mofpi.nic.in">http://mofpi.nic.in</a>	10.07.2017	CQW/115	<b>09.07.2020</b>

111	Vice President of India, Delhi	<a href="http://vicepresidentofindia.nic.in">http://vicepresidentofindia.nic.in</a>	10.07.2017	CQW/116	<b>09.07.2020</b>
112	Land Port Authority of India	<a href="http://lpai.gov.in">http://lpai.gov.in</a>	10.07.2017	CQW/118	<b>09.07.2020</b>
113	Department of Revenue, Delhi	<a href="http://dor.gov.in">http://dor.gov.in</a>	17.07.2017	CQW/117	<b>16.07.2020</b>
114	Technology Development for Indian Languages (TDIL), Delhi	<a href="http://tdil.mit.gov.in">http://tdil.mit.gov.in</a>	17.07.2017	CQW/119	<b>16.07.2020</b>
115	Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium enterprises, Delhi	<a href="http://msme.gov.in">http://msme.gov.in</a>	31.07.2017	CQW/120	<b>30.07.2020</b>
116	Department of Official Language, Delhi	<a href="http://rajbhasha.gov.in">http://rajbhasha.gov.in</a>	31.07.2017	CQW/122	<b>30.07.2020</b>
117	Directorate General of Health Services, Delhi	<a href="http://dghs.gov.in">http://dghs.gov.in</a>	31.07.2017	CQW/123	<b>30.07.2020</b>
118	Tamil Nadu Public Service Commission, Chennai	<a href="http://tnpsc.gov.in">http://tnpsc.gov.in</a>	31.07.2017	CQW/124	<b>30.07.2020</b>
119	Telecom Regulatory authority of India, Delhi	<a href="http://traigov.in">http://traigov.in</a>	12.08.2017	CQW/61	<b>11.08.2020</b>
120	Treasure Directorate, UP	<a href="http://uptreasuries.gov.in">http://uptreasuries.gov.in</a>	12.08.2017	CQW/65	<b>11.08.2020</b>
121	ICAR-Vivekananda Parvatiya Krishi Anusandhan, Uttrakhand	<a href="http://vpkas.icar.gov.in">http://vpkas.icar.gov.in</a>	25.08.2017	CQW/63	<b>24.08.2020</b>
122	Ministry of steel, Delhi	<a href="http://steel.gov.in">http://steel.gov.in</a>	25.08.2017	CQW/64	<b>24.08.2020</b>
123	Ministry of statistics and Programme implementation, Delhi	<a href="http://mospi.gov.in">http://mospi.gov.in</a>	31.08.2017	CQW/62	<b>30.08.2020</b>
124	Kolkatta Port Trust	<a href="http://kolkataporttrust.gov.in">http://kolkataporttrust.gov.in</a>	31.08.2017	CQW/125	<b>30.08.2020</b>
125	Ministry of Information & Broadcasting	<a href="http://mib.gov.in">http://mib.gov.in</a>	31.08.2017	CQW/126	<b>30.08.2020</b>
126	Department of Expenditure, Delhi	<a href="http://doe.gov.in">http://doe.gov.in</a>	31.08.2017	CQW/127	<b>30.08.2020</b>

127	Bharat Broadband Network Limited, New Delhi	<a href="http://bbnl.nic.in">http://bbnl.nic.in</a>	14.09.2017	CQW/128	<b>13.09.2020</b>
128	Directorate General of Anti-Dumping & Allied Duties, New Delhi	<a href="http://dgtr.gov.in">http://dgtr.gov.in</a>	14.09.2017	CQW/129	<b>13.09.2020</b>
129	Department of Consumer Affairs, New Delhi	<a href="http://consumeraffairs.nic.in">http://consumeraffairs.nic.in</a>	14.09.2017	CQW/130	<b>13.09.2020</b>
130	Directorate of Printing, New Delhi	<a href="http://dop.nic.in">http://dop.nic.in</a>	14.09.2017	CQW/131	<b>13.09.2020</b>
131	Tea Board India, Kolkata	<a href="http://teaboard.gov.in">http://teaboard.gov.in</a>	29.09.2017	CQW/132	<b>28.09.2020</b>
132	Technology Development Board, New Delhi	<a href="http://tdb.gov.in">http://tdb.gov.in</a>	09.10.2017	CQW/133	<b>08.10.2020</b>
133	Dept. of Agriculture Cooperation & Farmer Welfare, New Delhi	<a href="http://agricoop.gov.in/">http://agricoop.gov.in/</a>	27.10.2017	CQW/134	<b>26.10.2020</b>
134	Department of Investment and Public Asset Management , New Delhi	<a href="http://dipam.gov.in/">http://dipam.gov.in/</a>	27.10.2017	CQW/135	<b>26.10.2020</b>
135	Central Medical Services Society, New Delhi	<a href="http://cmss.gov.in">http://cmss.gov.in</a>	27.10.2017	CQW/136	<b>26.10.2020</b>
136	Petroleum planning and Analysis Cell, New Delhi	<a href="http://ppac.org.in/">http://ppac.org.in/</a>	27.10.2017	CQW/137	<b>26.10.2020</b>
137	Madras high Court, Tamilnadu	<a href="http://hcmadras.tn.nic.in">http://hcmadras.tn.nic.in</a>	01.11.2017	CQW/138	<b>31.10.2020</b>
138	Ministry of Rural Development, New Delhi	<a href="http://rural.gov.in">http://rural.gov.in</a>	10.11.2017	CQW/139	<b>9.11.2020</b>
139	National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities (NIEPMD), Chennai	<a href="http://niepmd.tn.nic.in">http://niepmd.tn.nic.in</a>	10.11.2017	CQW/140	<b>9.11.2020</b>
140	Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas, New Delhi	<a href="http://petroleum.nic.in">http://petroleum.nic.in</a>	28.11.2017	CQW/141	<b>27.11.2020</b>
141	Ministry of Defence, New Delhi	<a href="http://mod.gov.in">http://mod.gov.in</a>	28.11.2017	CQW/142	<b>27.11.2020</b>
142	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, New Delhi	<a href="http://mohfw.gov.in">http://mohfw.gov.in</a>	28.11.2017	CQW/143	<b>27.11.2020</b>

....Contd...9/-



143	Ministry of Coal, New Delhi	<a href="http://coal.gov.in">http://coal.gov.in</a>	18.12.2017	CQW/144	<b>17.12.2020</b>
144	BCG Vaccine Laboratory, Chennai	<a href="http://dirbcglab.gov.in">http://dirbcglab.gov.in</a>	18.12.2017	CQW/145	<b>17.12.2020</b>
145	Indian Council for Cultural Relations	<a href="http://iccr.nic.in">http://iccr.nic.in</a>	22.12.2017	CQW/146	<b>21.12.2020</b>
146	Ministry of tourism, New Delhi	<a href="http://tourism.gov.in">http://tourism.gov.in</a>	22.12.2017	CQW/147	<b>21.12.2020</b>
147	Engineering projects (India) Ltd., Delhi	<a href="http://epi.gov.in">http://epi.gov.in</a>	24.01.2018	CQW/148	<b>21.01.2021</b>
148	Ministry of Women & Child Development, Delhi	<a href="http://wcd.nic.in">http://wcd.nic.in</a>	24.01.2018	CQW/149	<b>21.01.2021</b>
149	ISRO Satellite Centre, Bengaluru	<a href="http://isac.gov.in">http://isac.gov.in</a>	24.01.2018	CQW/151	<b>21.01.2021</b>

Status as on 31.01.2018